

OK REGION APRIL 2010

Megans2004@gmail.

TREASURER:

BEG BAL FEB 7 2010 \$ 14368.51
END BAL APR 11 2010 \$ 13351.55

RD:

SEE ATTACHED RD RPT TO WORLD

OKRONA: TIM L ELECTED CHAIR FOR 2011

GSA: JIM, CURRENT VICE CHAIR, ELECTED AS CHAIR
S,

OUTREACH: IN CONTACT W/ WOODWARD & CATHERIE
MAYBE PLANNING NEW MEETINGS

GSA: ALL AREAS VOTED YES ON ADDL GSA WAS DISCUSSED
POSSIBLE H&I WORKSHOPS AS AN IDEAL

WEB PAY PAL: CREDIT CARD PAYMENT ACCEPTANCE ABILITY
DISCUSSED & DECIDED AT THIS TIME RESOURCES
NOT AVAILABLE TO HANDLE THIS. ADDITIONAL WORK
FOR REGIONAL TREASURER UNREAL EXPECTATION.

BYLAW REVISION: CONSENSUS VOTING CHANGE, GIVEN TO ALL
REGIONAL VOTING MEMBER TO REVIEW FOR MINOR CORRECTIONS
& CHANGES.

CC REPORT ATTACHED

LIT REVIEW RPT ATTACHED

WASC REPORT ATTACHED



Report from... to WSC 2010

Facts about ... Region OK Region

Regional Delegate ... Gary Van Every.....
 Have you attended a WSC before? ... yes.....
 Alternate Delegate ... Babbi Brydson.....
 Have you attended a WSC before? ... yes.....
 How many areas are in the region? ... 3.....
 How many groups are in the region? ... 102.....
 How many meetings take place each week in the region? ... 37.5.....
 How many H&I panels take place each week in the region? ... 176.....

Contributions and Literature

What was the total amount of money contributed to the region by groups and areas in 2009? ... \$6,796.....
 What were the total annual expenses for your region in 2009? ... \$40,548.....
 What was the total amount of money contributed by the region to NAWS in 2009? ... \$3,000.....
 Where do you purchase your literature—your region’s service office, NA World Services, or another source? ... NAWS or Lone Star Region from areas.....
 How much literature does the region distribute to H&I annually (in US dollars)? ... area level.....
 How much literature do you use in PR efforts? ... area level.....
 Please describe any efforts your region has made to raise awareness of the importance of self support. ... work shops.....

Your Regional Service Structure

Does your region participate in a zonal forum? ... yes.....
 If you answered “yes” above, which zonal forum? ... Plains States.....
 Does your region have a regional office? ... yes.....
 Does your region have a regional convention? ... yes.....
 If you answered “yes” above, what is the average attendance?
 Do any areas in your region hold conventions? ... yes.....
 If you answered “yes” above, how many per year? ... 1.....
 If you answered “yes” above, what is the average attendance at each? ... 350.....
 Is there a corporation or an entity with legal status that is a part of your regional structure? ... yes.....
 If yes, what is the type of legal registration? ... Sole.....
 If yes, did your regional corporation have to pay any taxes or duties last year? ... yes.....
 Do you have tax-exempt or duty-free status? ... no.....
 Is your region insured? ... yes - activities.....
 Has your region held discussions about any of the Issue Discussion Topics over the past conference cycle? ... ~~yes~~ ... no.....
 Please describe your efforts such as the topics covered, number of workshops, average attendance, etc. ... none.....

Has your region participated in any public relations efforts? ...yes.....

Please describe the different types of efforts in which your region participated, and/or about your experience with these efforts?Areas do PR at that level unless it is necessary to form a work group.

Does the region have any type of NA phonenumber or a helpline? ...yes.....

Please describe your phonenumber/helpline efforts800 number.....

Do all areas have their own phonenumber or helpline? ...yes.....

Please describe your area phonenumber/helpline experience ..Recorded message-Referral

Do you have a regional website? ...yes.....

Do you keep your meeting information updated here?.....yes.....

Has your region hosted CAR workshops? ...yes.....

If yes, did you workshop the topics for discussion in addition to the motions? ...no.....

Please describe your efforts such as number of workshops and average attendance ...1-60 people

How does your region reach a conscience about WSC matters? ...all motions to groups + C BDM

Has the number of members in your region been growing, shrinking, or staying the same since WSC 2008?.....growing.....

Innovations and Challenges

What subject generated the most interest and discussion in your region over the past conference cycle? consensus based decision making & the transition to using it.

Please describe some solutions to challenges your region has faced since WSC 2008.

Revised Bylaws

Please describe some highlights or successes your region has experienced since WSC 2008.

Lit. Review Workgroup paid all back taxes

What additional information would you like to share with other conference participants?

Recovery is alive & well in OK Region. growing

Conference Input

Is there anything in particular you want to discuss at the conference?

group conscience - vs - C BDM

Delegate Experience

What has worked well and what challenges have you experienced in your role as regional delegate? RD to attend all Area Service Committee meetings to promote unity & to ask how we can be of service to the areas. This may get more people involved.

Hello all:

Things are going well for C&C so far, we have had two Pig-Outs and between the two I believe we have raised more funds than ever before with any of our fundraisers! Which is Awesome!! Today we are turning in \$1506.01 which \$953.83 is profit from both of the Pig-Outs.

We have booked Mr. Bill to come and sell jewelry and NA approved merchandise at the campout this year, and we are still working on the issue of supplying ice at the campout. There seems to be some issues with permits and such with the state park when it comes to selling something like ice, but like I said I am working on it.

Our Registration Chair has been filled by Megan S from Tulsa so we finally have a full committee.

We meet next week and will decide upon a design for the T-shirt and the banner and other merchandise.

Flyers were supposed to be available online at region, but I did check and they haven't made it up there yet, I will check with our Webmaster and get that corrected.

Things are moving along and we are looking forward to an amazing Clean and Crazy campout . Hope to see all of you there.

Thanks for letting me be of service,

Elizabeth O.

Western Area report for Oklahoma Regional meeting- 4-11/2010

Things are going well in Western Area, we have several things going on and after several months of a financial slump that area seems to be righting itself as well.

Our secretary position at Area is open and has been for a couple of months, we are hoping to get that filled soon. We have a new RCM, Elizabeth O. and a new RCM- alt as well Mike A. our new Activities chair is Sheree E., and last but not least our new H&I chair is Eddie G.

Our budgets seem to have righted their selves and we have added \$40.00 to the PR budget to cover cost of extra printings for meeting schedules to be left in the places we take H&I.

As you know we decided to do away with the State fair Booth and look at alternative ways to carry the message, the PR sub-committee has decided that the funds would be best used on bus benches, billboards and PSA spots. The PSA's have already begun and the bus benches are soon to follow. The PR fundraiser was a huge success and they are planning a second one so you will get to enjoy Stan T. spreading the word about our Hawaiian Luau, As Stan loves puts it "Coconuts Baby, Coconuts!"

At Area we discussed the possibility of region providing us the means to have Pre-Registration available for the conventions and Campouts that we have in our Area and the answer was yes we want this to be something available to us.

NWC has chosen their new committee and they hit the ground running, they already have their first fundraiser planned, it will be a volleyball tournament in July, flyers will be available online soon.

Our Treasurer's ending balance is \$6232.08.

Thank you for letting me be of service

Elizabeth O.

Literature Review Report ①

4-11-10

Lit Review for Ch 3, 4+5 of Living Clean is available. Input is due by June 30, 2010.

Need to set up meeting for each of the 3 Areas.

The Lit Review held at the Convention was well received, and attended by 6-13 people. We got through Ch 3 - Living Spiritually + Ch 4 - Our physical Selves. Ch 5 is Relationships.

Getting the word out @ Mtg time + location early ~~is most~~ helps attendance. Additionally, if people can read the drafts prior to the meeting, it is helpful.

I would like to hold the 3 workshps - need to plan @ 6 hours - buy the food for each.

~~The drafts~~

②

The draft~~s~~ material is available for download at NA.org; Services to members; world service conference; living clean project

I have copies for you to take to your areas.

Total cost for ⁽⁷⁵⁾ copies \$274.90

Possible budget for each workshop \$100-150 -